MEMO

TO: Office of Planning & Research
California State Clearinghouse
1400 10%" St. #12
Sacramento, CA 95814
state.clearinghouse@opr.ca.gov

FROM: Steven Lazar
Humboldt County Planning & Building Department
3015 H Street
Eureka, CA 95501
slazar@co.humboldt.ca.us
(707)268-3741

RE: SCH# 2015102005
Medical Marijuana Land Use Ordinance — Phase IV

We are requesting assistance with correcting the CEQAnet listing for SCH# 2015102005. The following
page includes the correct information for the project, as taken from the Notice of Determination posted
with the Humboldt County Clerk-Recorder on January 28, 2016. The Mitigated Negative Declaration was
circulated to the State Clearinghouse in October 2015.
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Project Title:

Medical Marijuana Land Use Ordinance — Phase IV
Project Applicant:

Humboldt County Planning & Building Department
Project Location:

Humboldt, applies county-wide

Project Description:

Amendments to the Zoning Ordinance intended to provide for regulations of land uses involving
commercial cultivation of cannabis for medical use. The ordinance regulates the cultivation by licensed
operators, in compliance with relevant state and local laws. The fourth phase of the Humboldt county
“Medical Marijuana Land Use Ordinance,” the proposed ordinance would regulate an existing land use to
help prevent and reduce environmental impacts known to result from unpermitted baseline cultivation
operations. The ordinance develops pathways for compliance with new and existing regulations, while
providing for review, inspection, and oversight.

Contact Information

Name: Steven Lazar

Agency Name: Humboldt County

Contact Types: Lead/Public Agency
Address: 3015 H Street, Eureka, CA 95501
Phone: (707)445-7541

Email: slazar@co.humboldt.ca.us
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